Uniteu States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

May 21, 2009

Mr. Paul E. Novak, Director
Vermont Service Center
DHS/USCIS

Attn: Waiver Review Section
Post Office Box 800

St. Albans, VT 05479-0800

Re: DoS# DOB: R COB: Thailand COR:

Thailand

Subject: 212(e) Waiver Recommendation based on a(n) State application

Dear Director;

Pursuant to Public Law 103-416, as amended by PL 107-273, the Department has reviewed the request
and finds it in the public interest and recommends to the U.S.C.LS. that the waiver be GRANTED to
the exchange visitor and members of the immediate family, if applicable. The exchange visitor is/will

be employed by —located in the state of CALIFORNIA
and“the contract‘is foriatileasti3 years.

Any otherf’eXisting‘appl_i,f;git;ion(s),St}bmitted to the Department, for the exchange visitor will now be
closed. This concludes the Department's involvement in this case. Any further action concerning this
waiver falls under the jurisdiction of the 1J.S.C.LS.
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Catherine M. Halverson, CALIFORN 1A Ueneri g { Hlesi

Kaushik Kanchog, Psq.
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